REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: 7/18/2007

Docket No.: O—70Md B_S—- T

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ197, issued to AirTIME Technologies,
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

[ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 1:45 PM

To: ‘dean@aircash.com’

Subject: TJ197 - AFTIME Technologies, Inc.

Dear Mr. Keil:

Is AirTIME Technologies, Inc. still in business? The reason I'm asking is because the
company has not completed its 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form. Please respond
and let me know so that we can discuss this and the certified delinquent letter we sent
you on February 20, 2007. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us



ISPS - Track & Confirm
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Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 0810 0000 0169 4019 G
Status: Delivered Track & Continn

Your item was delivered at 12:47 PM on February 26, 2007 in LAKE WORTH, FL 33467. Enter Label/Receipt Number.
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Spnalure |+
rﬁl ”/p [V 1% (Jw/@g%?;see

B. R&L@(\fby\? F;;inted Name) C. Eiate f Delivery

2% -2)

1. Article Addressed to:

UI 97-06-0-D
AITIME Technologies

6415 Lake Worth R 1
oad, Suit
Lake Worth, FL 33463-29014e 204

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label) — i

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? O Yes
if YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type
R(Certified Mail 1 Express Mal
0 Registered [3J Return Receipt for Merchandise

1 Insured Mait ~ [3 C.0.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 3 Yes

700k 08LO 0OOD OLbLT 40149

102595-02-M-1540

PS Form 3811, February 2004

‘Domestic Return Receipt



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company {iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:

Fax:

Related Dockets:

981782-TI

001321-T1
Pd RAFs 4
%200 -

MCD Company Information for TJ197

Printed on 07/16/2007 at 13:54:10 by PJI

TJ197

AIrTIME Technologies, Inc.
AirTIME Technologies, Inc.

N/A

Active

03/02/1999

No

Dean S. Keil

President

6415 Lake Worth Road, Suite 204

Lake Worth, FL 33463-2904
6415 Lake Worth Road, Suite 204

Lake Worth, FL 33463-2904
561) 969-3870
561) 969-2154

A{)plication for certificate to provide interexchanFe '
telecommunications service by AirTIME Technologies, Inc.

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of

Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5787 issued to
AIrTIME Technologies, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161,

F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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